



2. GILLESPIE CENTER RENOVATIONS PROJECT:

Steve Smith reported that the subcommittee recently met with the architect. He added that funding commitment is still pending from the state.

3. WESTPORT POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE CLUBHOUSE:

Steve Smith stated that the project users are still working on the design for the clubhouse. A discussion followed.

There was no other business.

Joe Vallone moved and Mark Ripka seconded to adjourn the meeting and the meeting was adjourned at 5:33 p.m.

---

Sandra Wright  
Secretary

Distribution:  
The Honorable Jennifer Tooker  
B. Harmer  
E. Daignault  
Chairman-BOE  
Chairman-BOF